MASSARI, Brooke

From: Troy Williams - ADIA <troy.williams@adia.org.au>

Sent: Thursday, 12 February 2015 11:10 AM

Subject: TGA - Low Value Turnover Review

Dear John

Thanks for agreeing to have the team at the Therapeutic Goods Administration (TG+" - ..ew the impact of

the proposed changes to the low value turnover scheme.

Five businesses that are members of the Australian Dental Industry Association (ADIA) have agreed to
have their fees reviewed in the process and their details are attached. With respect to VOCO there may
need to be a study of the prior years as they missed the cut-off if the present years.

If you could let me know the next step that would be appreciated.

Thanks and regards

Troy

Troy R Williams FAIM MAICD
Chief Executive Officer = Australian Dental Industry Association

o -
o e 0 e

National Office: GPO Box 960, Sydney, NSW, 2001
Government Affairs: GPO Box 1, Canberra, ACT, 2601
t: 1300943094 = f: 1300943794 = m: 0488 660 188

Twitter: @AusDental = e: troy.williams@adia.org.au = www.adia.org.au
x]~ o L [%] Smms

] -
et Gk BTk o b B e e e




VOCO Australia Pty Ltd
Dentsply (Australia) Pty Ltd
City Dental Supplies
Amalgadent Dental Supplies (Australian) P Mr
J Wisbey & Assoc Pty Ltd

General Manager
VP & General Manager 11-21 Gilby Road

7 Maudella Street
MOUNT WAVER VIC

Chief Executive Officer PO Box 279 CAULFIELD sOLVIC
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4034
3148
5069
3162
2073

Email Mobile
d.reyno@voco.com 0401 747 037
grfox@dentsply.com 0413 450 460
rick@citydentalsupplies.com.au 0403 090 917
myer{@amalgadent.com.au 03 9523 6055

greg@wisbeydental.com 0408 885 016



